From: Whyte, Alexandra <Alexandra.Whyte@justice.govt.nz>
Sent: Wednesday, 20 March 2019 9:58 a.m.
Subject: ENV-2018-CHC-26-50 - Proposed Southland Water and Land Plan Appeals

Good morning,

In relation to the Council’s 13 March memorandum which concerns the scope of Fish and Game’s
evidence, Judge Borthwick seeks Fish and Game’s position on the matter.

Given the time parties have had to consider the memorandum she directs that Fish and Game and
any other party who wishes to comment file a memorandum by 5.00pm today.

Judge Borthwick is still considering the Council’s 14 March memorandum.
Please note as Emma Sprott is away today please direct any replies to me.

Kind regards

{j @ ﬁ Alex Whyte

9\ y:i| Legal & Research Counsel
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